
- 21 - A/CONF.32/BUR/SR.4 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOURTH MEETING 

held on Saturday, 4 May 1968, at 11.15 a.m. , 

Chairman: H.I.H. Princess Ashraf PAHLAVI Iran 



A/CONF.32/BUR/SR.4 
- 22 -

RE·~UESTS FOR CIRCULATION OF WRITTEN STATEMENTS BY NON-GOVERNMENT.Al, ORGANIZATIONS, 
UNDER RULE 62 OF THE RULES OF PROCEDURE ( A/CONF. 32/BUR/l and Add .1 and 2) ( continued) 

The CHAIRMAN, recalling rule 62 of the rules of procedure, said that the 

Secretary-C~neral 1s note on the question under consideration (A/CONF.32/BUR/l) gave 

~he list of orga..~izations that had submitted requests to the General Committee for 

circulation of their statereents. The documents existed in the different working 

lar:.g-..1ages, with the exception of the statement by the World Assembly for Human Rights 

· .. :hich ;.,,as a·,ailable in English and French only, and that by the International Law 

Association, \.Thich vas available only in English. 

Hr. AGUILAR (Venezuela) considered that all organizations should have the 

opportunity of making their views known. The Conference would gain valuable information 

frcw their statements; after all, obviously it did not necessarily endorse the opinions 

expressed in the documents it authorized for circulation. 

At the invitation of the Chairnan, Mr. Ozglir (Cyprus) took a pJace at the 

Conf'l..ittee table. 

Hr. OZGUR (Cyprus) thanked the General Committee for having authorized him 

to speak. He opposed the circulation of the statements submitted by the World Moslem 

Congress (ICHR/Misc.2 a~d Add.l) which expressly accused the Governments of Cyprus, 

India and Ethiopia of genocide. Without examining the substance of the allegations, 

which were unfounded, he pointed out that the mere fact that they contained such 

accusations meant that the statements were not of the general character required 

under rJle 62. Hin delegation had been very fair, just and democratic when the Third 

Committee of the General Assembly had studied the question of invitations and now 

expected the same treatment in return. 
Hr. DA.PHTARY (India) agreed with the objections raised by the preceding 

speaker and urged the Secretariat not to circulate the documents of the World Moslem 

Congress accusing certain States of genocide and openly criticizing the United Nations. 

It was not fair for organizations to take advantage of the privileges granted to them 

by the Conference by circulating documents that lacked objectivity and did not meet 

the requirements se~ out in rule 62. 
The CHAIRHA.li proposed that the General Committee should examine the case of 

each docunent separately and decide whether or not it should be circulated. 

It was so decideq. 



- 23 .. A/CONF.32/BUR/SR.4 

11 General conclusions" of the Geneva NGO Conference on Human Rights 

Statement by the Commission of· the Churches ori International Affairs 

Statement bv the Internationql,F~er_~tJ..9n of Christian Trade Unions 

It was agreed t~ circulate these statement~. 

Statement by the International Cq_nfede..r.,ation of :free Trade Unions 

!:lr_:..._CHIKVAD._Zl!.; (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered 'that the 

circulation of that stater,1ent would be in confor-i,:ity neither with the rules of procedure 

nor with United Nations practice, as it was tendentious and made insulting attacks on 

certain Members of the United Nations. 

It was agreed, by 12· votes to 52 with 2 abstentions, to circulate the statement. 

Jib.· ~.QHIKV ADZE (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered that the vote 

had been taken prematurely., He would have liked to hear the argm1ents of those who had 
. . 

voted for a decision that was flagrantly at variance with the rules of procedure. 

Mr. WPJ~T.JRA (United Republic of Tanzania) said that he too was surprised that 

a vote had been taken on a request that was at vari@ce with the rules of ' p:rocedure. 

Mr. POPPER (United States of America) considered that the Chairman had been 

right to put the request to t he vote, since no-one else had asked for the floor. He 

was surprised at the di scuss ion continuing after the vote. 

Mr. SCHREIA_ER ( Exe cu ti VG Secretary of the Conference), in reply to a request 

for an-explanation by the -representative of Tanzania, said that under the terms of 

rule 62 it was for the menbers of the General Committee to assess whether or not the 

written statements satisfied the 1·oquirements of that rule . 

Mr. CHIKVP..D_Z_~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) protested iri the strongest 

terms against the decision just taken by the General Committee. He maintained that it 

was in clear contravention of the rules of procedure to circulate a document which 

contained explicit accusations. Under rule 32 of the rules of procedure, he formally 

proposed the reconsideration of the request. A question 9~ principle was involved. He 

asked that his statenont be put on the record. 

Mr. KHALAF (Iraq) supported the USSR r epresentative I s proposal. He agreed 

that principles were at stake. The General Comnrittee should not distribute documents 

indiscriLrinately. 
Mr. 1:.JAMBURA (United Republic of Tanza.'1ia) did not find the Executive 

Secretary's explanation entirely satisfactory. The General Committee should not vote 

on a request which was at variance with the rules of procedure. In the particular 



case, the violation of the rules of procedu~e was clear-cut. The objectionable 

stateme!1ts in fact contained e:xplici t accusations. A vote should therefore not have 

CC:(;n tah::n. He aslrnd the Ex:eci.lti ve Secretary to indicate the procedure followed· in 

such cases, for there had surely beon precectents. 

Er. CHIKVADZE (U:nion or· Soviet Socialist Republics), speaking on a point of 

order, se.id that thG Secretariat's explanation was w'1satisfactory and did not appear 

tD he objective. He would like) to know how the words "of a general character" in 

rule 62, should be interpr8ted. 

}Ir. POPPER (United States of America), also on a point of order, read out 

rul.::. 32 of the rules of procedure, which dealt with the reconsideration of proposals. 

He pointed out that neither of the speakers who had taken the floor had opposed 

reconsideration. Ho proposed that, in order to avoid wasting time, the provisions 

of ru~c 32 should be applied. 

Mr. KHALAF (Iraq), on a point of order, said that the United States 

represe.1tati ve was seeking to channel the discussion in accordance with his own 

,.,..ishes. The USSR representntive 1 s question was, howev-er, entirely germane, and the 

C~neral Coarn.ittee could not vote until that question had been answered. A re-reading 

of rule 62 of the rulss of procedure showed that, in order to be circulated, written 

statements had to fulfil three conditions: they must be of a general character, 

deal with questions of human rights and concern questions on the agenda of the 

Conference. 

Mr. CHIKVADZE (Union of Sovi0t Socialist Republics), again speaking on a 

point of order, said that tho rGq .. :,st had been put to the vote in violation of the 

provisions of rule 62 of the rules of procedure. He had asked the Executive Secretary 

for a clarification of the meaning of rule 62 in order to ensure the objectivity of 

the-discussion. 

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) pointed out that each representative had read 

rule 62 and had voted on the statement in question in the light of his own interpretation 

of that rule.· He was of the opinion that the Executive Secretary was not authorized to 

interpret the rules of procedure; each delegation was competent to interpret that 

text itself and to vote accordingly. He hoped, therefore, that the Executive Secretary 

would not agree to give an interpretation. 

Mr. LUA.RD (United Kingdom), speaking first on the reconsideration of the 

decision.already taken by vote, said that in his opinion there was no reason to re-open 

discussion on the statenent by the International Confederation of Free Trade Unions. 



- 25 · _ A/CONF.32/BUR/SR.4 

Turning to the interpretation of the provisions of rule 62:, he recognized the 

importance of that point, but he agreed with tho Philippine representatiye that it 

was not advisable to insist on an interpretation of the rule by the Executive 

Secretary. It was only laid doim that the stater!lents should deal with general 

problems concerning hunan rights; any question concerning hurnai., rights was on the 

agenda of the Conference. Consequently, not only nust the vote which had just peen 

taken be looked upon as definitive, but thern was no need to ask the secretariat for 

an interprctation of rule 62, since each delegation was competent to interpret that 

rule. 

ID.'..!.. . .ADEBIYI (Nigeria) endorsed the very clear statements by the 

representatives of the Philippines 8.i1d of the United Kingdm;1. The General Committee 

had nothing to gain by prolonging discussion. To avoid wasting_ further time, the 

motion to reconsider under rule 32 should be put to the vote . 

Mr. WAMBUR.!1 (United Rapublic of Tanzania) thought it only natural to ask 

a member of the Secreta:ciat with a wider experience of such Batters for an 

interpretation of a provision. In his opinion, it was not an excessive demand on 

the part of representatives and it was the duty of the Executive Secretary to guide 

delegations by giving them the benefit of his 0xpcrience. 

Jl.h_:,. SCHREIBFJi. (Drncuti ve Secretary of ·the Conference) said that the 

General Committee was making the Secretariat's t ask rather difficult. Somo delegations 

were asking the Secretariat to give them explanatioi1s, and oven guidru1ce, while other 

delegations wore finding 3oHe of th0 Secretariat's statements tendentious. All that 

the Secretariat could do was to r0fer to tho rcle,r:mt rules of the• rules of procedure 

&'1d give general inforuation on procedure. He had done that when the ropi~esentative 

of Tanzania had requested explanations. On that occasion, he had only•ropoated 

what rule 62 implied and ho pointed out to the USSR representative that consequently 

his explanations could hardly have been tendentious. 

Under the rules of procedure it was for tho General Committee to decide what 

statements should be circulated ·at the Conference; it was not for tho ·§ecretariat 

to giv0 an opinion on that subject. 

In the past in the United Nations, whon th0 quostion had arisen in a different· 

context •- the •work of the Economic and Social Council .,. tho interpretation of the 

phrase Hof a general character" had not always boen very exact or uniforr,1. Tho 

Conferonce Secretariat gave its explanations in good faith and in complete confidence, 

and it was for the General Cor;mri ttee to take decisions on the point. 



.A/CONF.32/BUR/SR.4 

Mr• CHIKV 1-ill~~ (Union of Soviet Socialist R,publics) maintained his view 

thr~-:, .:t question of pri:1ciplo w::.3 L1volvcd; fraught with so:rious consequences for 

subs.;)quent discussion. The provisioi1s of rule 62 had to be observed. He was 

co,ivinced tha-~ :.he Exe:cuti ve SocrGta.Iy was thoroughly faniliar with United Nations 

p!'<::.ctice: in thc.t connoxion, and in particular the Economic a.."'ld Social Council 

doc~-2:!: t establishing th2.t if t~e statenent r0ferred specifically to a given country 

it was no'.:. of a ;:::meral charact~r. He~cc it would be contrary to United Nations 

prac t ice, to th•:: previsions of ~he EconoEiic and Social Coun.cil docm1ent and to the 

spirit of th•:: Confcrc,icG to authoi·ize tho circulation of the docwnent in question, 

Hr. R.2.SI:H (Pcb.r.d) s2id that, nccording to United Nations practice, a 

dis:.inction was :"lade bGtween recoru:1endations of a general charo.cter c.nd recommendations 

of a specific character; he stressed that the sovereignty of nations or of governments 

could not be i!1fringed. In his view, the expression "of c. general character 11 in 

rul0 62 cleurly n2ant that the statements should not infringe the sovereignty of 

n:=itions. His d0legation forr.1ally D.ovod that the n1attor should be reconsidered and 

requ0sted that its notion be put to the vote. 

Hr. KHALAF (Iraq) thanked tho Executive Secretary for his stater,1ent. Hs 

did not think that tho Secretariat could interpret tho rules of procedure. It was 

for the C~neral Comnittee to interpret those provisions. However, the USSR 

rGpresentative had put forward the idea that the Executive Secretary could explain 

what was normal practice in other Unitc:d Nations bodios, he thought such explanations 

would be helpful to the General Cor.1..'":litte 0 . 

The CHAIRMAN put to tho vote the Polish 11otion to re-open the question. 

The r:1otion was re.i ected by 10 votes to · I+, with 4 abstentions. 

_!1r. CHIKVADZ~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) insisted that it should 

be put on record that he had asked the . Executive Secretary to inform him of .the 

practice followed by the United Nations in situations such as that facing the 

General Committee at the monent, but had not received a reply to his question. 

}fr. SCHREIBER (Executive Secretary of the Conference) said that he did not 

fully understand what the representatives of Iraq and the Soviet Union wanted. If 

it was a historical survey of the question, a large number of decisions and docUiilents 

could be quoted,·but they would not necessarily agree in all respects. 



- 27 - .A/CONF.32/BUR/SR.4 

Reference had been uadc to the case of the Economic and Social Council, but the 

Conference had its own rules of procedure and in ru1y case it stemmed fror,1 tho General 

Assembly and not from the Council. Hitherto the practice had been to require that 

statements from non--governmental orga.'lizations should be general and objective if they 

were to be published. The question was coHplex, however, and required a flexible 

approach. It was dealt with in greater detail in document A/CONF. 32/6, ·paragraphs 

482 a.rid 483, and in paragraph 1+77 et__seg_. 

Statement by the Internationa:\- Defence 3.:11d Aid -~cl 
Statement QY the International Federation of Senior Police Officers 

Statement,_qy_ thQ Int~rnational Federation , of University Honwn 

Statement QY the Internation·a1_ Lay _ Aspociation 

S't_?J,_~11!,Q..nj;_ by the Inte_r._n_at=!,.9_na!-.J,! .. e_a.fillf?_ for the .fil..gtits of Man 

Stateraent by the International' Organi:z;ation of Journalj.~ts 

Statement . ~ -the International PlanneQ Parenthood Fedyration 

St_ater.ient by the International Societ_y_ of Ss,cial Defense 

Statement_ by thEL O.Jien Door InternationcJ. 

Statem3nt by the United Towns .Organization 

Statement oy the Wo11en I s. International Deil1ocratic Fecfaration 

Statement by the World _Ass~y for Human Ri_g_hts 

Stater:ient, b_y_the World .F~deration of T:rade Unfons 

Tt was agreed to _ circulate these stater.1ents. 

Stater.ients .l_>y the World _ Muslin Con.fil:_0SJl 

Mr. KHAL:fa.F (Iraq) pointed out that the World Muslim Congress had transmitted 

two quite separate stateraents. He wished the General CornI!littee to consider them 

separately and in the chronological order in which they had been submitted, namely 

document ICHR/Misc.2 first, followed by docurnent ICHR/Misc.2/Add.l. 

Mr. TEKLE (Ethiopia) said that his delegation and his Government would take 

serious exception to the circulation of the statements by the World Muslim Congress 

which contained insulting allegations in respect of his country. Their circulation 

· would be a breach of rule 62 of the rules of procedure. 

His delegation affirrned that there were no religious disputes in Ethiopia, and 

that the -adherents of different religions lived there side by side as brothers. 



- 28 -

l-k.:.... DAPHT :~qy ( India) also took exception to the stateEont_s by tho World 

M-.. 1s li::-.1 Con gross. Th-: circuL.!.tion of :1 ,:; tatoment -;:,:;_~,J.ns~:iittod by a non-gover:nr:1entJ.l 

crern1iz~tion was a privilege, not~ right. In his delegation 1 s opinion the question 

to be d:;cided \.J8.S '•n',-,tl1'""1' t.he 0 ....... g .... ,;_-.ll
0 zniu· io~ conc~r"' ·,d 11ad "'bu 0 ~d .Lhat pri· "l0 l""ge W L, ~- ~• - - - ·• • ;;_;; S!t.; ! U. ut; I,. V <.;; ■ As 

the U!'ii -;:,ed Kinsdon reprosE.:ntati ve had point0d out the naed eight arise to re for in a 

stato::-1cnt to a givon covi-:t:c::-r by nr_."J.o. HO\,Jever, in tho present instance countries 2.nd 

croups of ccuntrics wc:;.·c spoken of in unw,J.rra.nt0d terns. Moreover, docunent 

ICHrt/Hisc .2/,\dd.l rcforrl:d to probl8ns uhich t::1-J ConforoncG would ha.ve no occasion 

to discu~,s. 

1:ir. KHlL,\F ( Ir:iq) repeated his _rogues·:: thJ.-t the General Cor:mittee should 

consider scpo.r.:itoly the two stntencnts by the Wo1·ld Muslim Congress and tako: thc"·n in 

the chronological order in which they had been submitted. He added that he saw no 

reason t,o oppose the circulc..tion of docm1<mt ICHR/Misc. 2: after a.11, the treatm.ent 

of populatior1s in the occupied terri tori cs of the Middle East was an i ten on the 

Conference agenda, and the docunent in question dealt with that subject. As the 

Executi•,e Secretar-.1 had said, one of the conditions warranting a decision to circulate 

/l stuter.~ent was that it should dco.l with en i ten on the Conference agenda. His 

delega.tion accordingly considerod that docUlilont ICHR/Misc.2 should be circulated. 

M1:_._I£)PE~ (Philippines) r01.linded the neeting of the vote it had taken in 

cori..nexion with the stn.ter.:ont by ths International Con.fodorn.tion of Free Trade Unions. 

He favoured tho circulation of the statements by thG World Muslin Congress. Tm 
present Conference was concerned with hunan rights a.rid the right to freedom of 

thought, oxprossio~1 a.nd dcbc:.te WQS ono of r:1an I s fundamental rights. To show true 

underst2J1ding: the r:wmbers of the Conferl:nce nust allow for the expression of all 

shades of t:iought, particularly those which they did not share. At all events r,1ost 

l1er.1ber States wore roprosontcd at the Conference and were at liberty to refute any 

staterr;.ents which p:resentod no.ttors in wrong light. 

It went without saying that his delGgation did not share all the ideas expressed 

in the doc1.1,--;ie:mts which tho General Co:r:rcd. tteo had decided to circulate, but it believed 

that all non-goverm1Gntul orga.,.viizations were entitled to nake their point of view known 

to the Conference. 

It was agreed, by 16 votes to 1, with 3 2 bstontions, to circulate docm.Kmt 

ICHR/Misc.2. 

It_llil_? agreed, by 10 votes to 1, with 9 abstentions, to circulate docruaent 

ICHR/Y~sc.zLAdd.l 



- 29 -

Statement by the World Union of Catholic Women 1s Organizations 

Statement by the World Veterans Federation 

It was agreed to circulate these state~ents. 

A/CONF.32/BUR/SR.4 

Mr. OULD EREBIH (Mauritania), explaining his vote, said that he had vot,ed 

for the circulation of all the statements but that, as in the case of the Philippine 

delegation, that did not mean that his delegation shared the ideas contained in the 

documents which were to be circulated. In any case there was nothing new in the 

documents being circulated; their contents were no secret but on the contrary were 

already well kJ1own to many represi3ntatives-. 

Mr. SLIM (Tunisia) also fully endorsed the views of the representative of the 

Philippines. The fact that a delegation. voted for the circulation of a statement did 

not mean that it endorsed any allegations (against a given country or government) 

which the statement rilight L • corn.,ain. 

The CHAiill.fAN invited the Committee to consider the requests listed in the 

addenda to the Secretary 1 General 1 s note (A/CONF.32/BUR.l/Add.1 and 2). 

Statement bv the International Federation of Women Lawyers 

Statement by the Anti-Apartheid Movement 

Statement by the World Federation of United Nations Associations 

It was agreed to circulate these statements. 

APPOINTMENT OF A DRAFTING COMMITTEE UNDER RULE 47 OF THE RULES OF PROCEDURE (continued) 

The CHAIRMAN urged the members oi'., the General Committee, for technical 

reasons, not to reverse its decision to appoint a five-man drafting Committe8. 

Mr. SLIM (Tunisia) supported the Chairman 1s request. 

Mr. PAOLINI (France) said that his delegation was prepared to defer to the 

Chairman rs wishes. He reminded members,. however, that his delegation had stressed at 

the previous meeting the advantages of including the representative of a French-speaking 

country in the drafting committee. 

He regretted that it was not possible to elect, as had been done in 1948 before 

the adoption of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights a language concordance 

committee on which all the official United Nations languages would be represented. 

Mr. ADEBIYI (Nigeria) and Mr. AGUILAR (Venezuela) supported the Chairman's 

request. 



A/CONF.32/BUR/SR.4 
- 30 -

Jhe CHAIRMAN proposed the appointment as members of the Drafting Corllr.li ttee 

of Mr. Fernandez Artucio (Uruguay~, Mr. Daphtary (India),- Mr. Jankovic .(Yugoslavia), -

Mr. Kanyeihanbo. (Uga.'1da) and Mr. Macdonald ( Canada) . 

Mr. WPJ-lBURA (United Republic of Tanzania) considered that the• Commit-tee 

should take ~ccount of the French representative 1s objection. 

The CHAIR11AN pointed out that the Drafting Corn.mi ttee could invite 

representative speakers of different languages o.s well as other participants in the 

Conference to work with it in an advisory capacity from time to tine. 

The nenbership proposed by the Chairman was approved. 

Jhe neeting rose at 1 p.n. 




